
 

October 13, 2022 
 
Ms. Terese Van Donsel 
Project Manager 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
77 W. Jackson Boulevard (SR-6J) 
Chicago, Illinois 60604-3590 
 

RE: September 2022 Monthly Progress Report  
 Campmarina Former Manufactured Gas Plant  

Sheboygan, Wisconsin  
Wisconsin Public Services Corporation  
CERCLA Docket No. V-W-07-C-862, CERCLIS ID – WIN000510058 
 

Dear Ms. Van Donsel: 
 
Wisconsin Public Services Corporation (WPSC) is providing this monthly progress report for the 
WPSC Former Campmarina Manufactured Gas Plant (MGP) Site.  
 
1) PROGRESS MADE DURING THE PAST MONTH 

• Prepared and submitted August 2022 Monthly Progress Report to United States 
Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) by September 26, 2022. 

• Third quarter field-measured parameter sampling event complete September 8, 2022. 
• Received notificiation of WDNR’s intention to complete a five year review on the Upland 

Operable Unit on Septebmer 26, 2022. 
 
2) ANALYTICAL AND OTHER TESTING RESULTS RECEIVED 

• None 
 

3) PROJECTED WORK  
 

WPSC Actions 
• Submit monthly progress report to USEPA by the 26th of the month. 

 
USEPA Actions 
• As discussed on the April 30, 2020 conference call, determine a path for deferral of site 

authority to the State of Wisconsin. 
 
4) PROBLEMS OR POTENTIAL PROBLEMS ENCOUNTERED 

• None 
 



 
 
5) ACTUAL OR PLANNED RESOLUTION OF PROBLEMS OR POTENTIAL PROBLEMS  

• None 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at (414) 221-2577 or 
glenn.luke@wecenergygroup.com.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
   
Glenn R. Luke, PE 
Principal Engineer - Environmental 
 
Enclosures:  None 
 
For distribution to: Mr. John Feeney, WDNR (US Mail and email) 

Mr. Andrew Cawrse, Ramboll (email) 
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